
Ba yvi e w 

Knockbrack 

Naul 

CO Dublin 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing this letter to place my objection to the 
proposed TOXIC FACILITY AT HOLLYWOOD, I would like this letter to be lodged 
as a submission. 
I do not believe a waste licence should be granted to MEHL LIMITED by the EPA 
for the following reasons 

1. The facility will be used as a landfill for toxic ash which contains harmful 
DIOXINS which are known to be carcinogenicl 

2. There are also numerous Heavy Metals in the toxic material. These will 
ultimately leech into surrounding lands and cause unknown harm. This is 
especially important to the many vegetable growers and beef farmers in the 
immediate vicinity 

3. It is inevitable that dust will be blown from the trucks during transport and 
this will be carried as an aerosol with the prevailing therefore being inhaled by 
people/livestock/bloodstock downwind of the facility. 

4. There is a chllellrens football piteh (Ballscadden FC under 8s anel under 10s) 
approximately 1.5km from the proposed facility and this is inside the 3km test 
range which was mentioned in the Environmental impact statement. 

5. The increase in traffic flow due to the trucks will bring extra 
noise/dust/emissions to a quiet country area. 

The community in the surrounding area is a strong one and yYICj)sP of US are 
involved in the agriculturaI/farming sector which is one of the few sectors 
managing to remain profitable and sustainable in the current recession. The 
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approval and granting of this facility will surely decimate our agricultural 
businesses forever and thus destroy another thriving local community. 

PLEASE DO NOT LET THIS HAPPEN 

Yours sincerely Colm O’Brien Bvsc MRCVS 
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